David Danner

September 17, 2012

Page 2 of 1

Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
             Candace Shofstall 

  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

     Legal Assistant
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 587-3852
              (360) 753-7012


                                                                                   candaces@localaccess.com

November 27, 2012
VIA E-FILING
David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Scenic Shores Water Co., Inc. – UW-121523 - Substitute Second Revision of Sheet No. 21 - Cancelling First Revision of Sheet No. 21
Dear Mr. Danner:

Attached is a revised Tariff Sheet as identified above.  This reflects the agreement reached between the water company and Commission Staff over the filing in Docket UW-121523.

Please let me know if there are any questions concerning this matter.   






Sincerely,







RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/cs
cc:
Jim Ward (via e-mail)

John Cupp (via e-mail)

Phil Gothro (via e-mail)
3

